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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Di'r ck s , Execut ve Director
for Operations

'
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DIpCUf3SION OF RESUMPTION
OF OPERATIONS AT INDIAN 5 POINT 2, 10:50 A.M.,
TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 1981, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, DC OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was' briefed by the staff on the resumption of
operations at the Indian Point 2 Nuclear Station.

Commissioner Ahearne asked that the NRC Office of Research
be consulted to see if they have any concerns with possible
damage to th'e Indian Point reactor vessel in light of their
experience.

The Co= mission, by a vote of 3-1, agreed that its decision
of July 11*, 1980, to permit continued operation of Indian
Point 2 and 3 remains valid. Commissioner Gilinsky indicated
that he would prefer to wait until the staff meets with
FEMAc New York State, and County authorities on the emergency
plan before acting.

The Commission also indicated that they would like a status
report from the staff after the meeting with FEMA, the
State, and County authorities. .
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** NOTE: In the January 8, 1981 Order (page 5), this
date was erroneously identified as July 15, 1980.
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